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Tim editing of the annual volume of our Proceedings has been 
carried out in various ways in the past, but the post of editor 
has never been officially recognized. 

From 1896 to 1903 the Rev. F. W. Weaver, F.S.A., did the 
work alone; he was then joined by Mr. H. St. George Gray, 
and together they edited the volume till 1915. The Rev. 
Preb. E. H . B ates Harbin joined them in 1916. Mr. Weaver 
retired when he left the county, and the 1917 · volume was 
produced by Preb. Harbin and l\fr. Gray. From 1918 to 1924 
l\fr. Gray has been sole editor, assisted by an Editorial Com­
mittee which had been formed in 1911. 

Owing to the ever-increasing work in connection with the 
Museum, Library, and the Society generally, Mr. Gray has 
found it necessary to give up this work. 

At a meeting of the Council of the Society held on Sep­
tember 2nd, 1925, the Rev. Ethelbert Horne, F.S.A., was 
elected Editor, and it was resolved that in future the Editor 
of the Proceedings should be one of the Society's recognized 
officers. 

We feel that this volume should go forth with a full appreci­
ation of Mr. Gray's work in producing so many volumes, and 
maintaining such a high standard of excellency. 

* 
The thanks of the Society are due to Dr. A. C. Fryer for 

defraying the cost of the reproduction and printing of the 
plates of the Incised Effigies (Plates VI to XIII); Mr. Roland 
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Paul for drawing the Reginald Botreaux slab, Aller, and pro­
viding the block, and . for the several drawings bearing his 
name in the volume; the Rev. Preb. D. M. Ross for the block 
of the tympanum in Langport Church ; the Editors of Somerset 
and Dorset Notes and Queries for the loan of the block of 
Kingsbury Episcopi Church; Mr. W. A . K. Matterson for the 
photograph of Langford Manor, Fivehead; Professor Sir 
Arthur Keit h for providing the two drawings of the H am Hill 
skull, and the Excavation Fund for the blocks of the same. 

THE EDITORIAL CO:VDITTTEE. 

T AUNTON CASTLE, 

March, 1926. 


